

RE: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 24 Jun 2017 19:59:18 -0400

Ok. Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Saturday, Jun 24, 2017, 7:54 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Subject: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation

Hi Deputy,

Attached is the last turn of the regulation. Leg Counsel will take a final look at it tomorrow. We have also sent to IESO, OEB and OPG who have been very responsive to issues that have arisen over the course of today. We expect that the reg will be finalized substantially in this form.

OK to share with MO?

Thanks,
Martin